
Salve Regina University 

Request for Bid/Proposal: HRSA Grant – Simulation Recording and Cameras 

Vendor Questions and Salve Regina University Responses 

 

1. Q.   In the items/features requested on page 5, cloud-based storage is specified. Should the 
proposed solution include a cloud component or is a fully on-premise solution acceptable? 
 
A. The solution does not necessarily need to be a cloud component, but it needs to be 

accessible remotely via an interface of some kind.  
 

2. Q. In the items/features requested on page 6, PTZ camera and fixed camera packages are 
specified. Should we assume 1 fixed and 1 ptz camera for each of the seven spaces or are 
there spaces within each room that require additional views? 
 
A. This is the minimum requirement, and we are prepared to review and evaluate 

alternative solutions including mobile cameras in order to increase versatility in 
additional rooms as needed. 
 

3. Q. In the items/features requested on page 5, the second item notes “supports current 
equipment” – what is the make and model of the current equipment that will need to be 
supported, and which rooms is that current equipment located in? 
 
A. Currently researching 

 
4. Q. Please elaborate, what are Salve’s scenario cloud case studies and what format are they 

in? 
 
A. We are looking for a solution where we can import our current scenarios without 

having to retype/enter the information. 
 

5. Q. Can you send an official floorplan? 
 
A. It is also posted to the website. 
 

6. Q. Please provide additional details regarding the 7 rooms that are to be recorded: what 
type of simulation events will occur in each room, how many beds per room, how many 
simulators per room, what type of simulators per room, do you have a preference for 
number of cameras per room? 
 
A. General simulations will be occurring in each room as well as full patient 

assessments. All rooms have 1 bed per room except for the large lab which has 8. 
Five rooms have one simulator, 1 room has 8 and 3 rooms are exam rooms for 
OSECs. We only have Laerdal simulators. We will need at least 1 PTZ camera per 



room except for the large lab that will need approximately 4 cameras. We may also 
require fixed cameras.  
 

7. Q. Do you have an existing electronic health record system that you are requesting 
integration with? If so, please provide the system name and type of integration you are 
seeking. 
 
A. No current EHR although we use Shadow Health. 

 
8. Q. Please provide more information on Salve’s scenario cloud case studies and the type of 

support you are seeking. 
 
A. Similar answer to question 4; we are looking for a solution where we can import 

scenarios without retyping. 
 

9. Q.   What are the existing learning management systems (LMS) that require compatibility 
with? 
 
A. Canvas 

 
10. Q. Are you interested in Inventory Management and Resource Management capabilities 

immediately or for future upgrade options? 
 
A. Not at this time. 

 
11. Q. Will simulation vendors be responsible for cabling? 

 
A. Yes 

 
12. Q. Our floorplan annotations and line drawings are approximate as we are not attached to 

an architectural firm, is that sufficient? 
 
A. Yes 
 

 
 


